Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No. 6281 1400
Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

Qur Ref : AAD1909-075

Your Ref : SLRYOS7R

Date . 17.September 2019
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD5603L AND SLR9057R ON 08/09/19 02:10 PM ALONG
TEMASEK AVENUE

It appears that the above accident was caused by your insured's negligence. We, therefore
seeking compensation from you for our financial loss as itemized below :-

1 Cost of Repair (inclusive af 7% GST) $ 3.4589.26

2. Loss of Rental for ' days @ $.'3*® per day $ 45360

3, Loss of Income for _____days @ § per day 4 0.00

4 LTA Search Fee 5 7.49

5. Survey Fee ] 0.00
Total 5 3,920.35

We enclose a copy of the following documents for your consideration :-

GIA report lodged by our driver Rental rate and mileage records

Certificate of Insurance Authorization To Act

Original final repair bill LTA Search Fee

Kindly let us have the discharge voucher within the next 14 days, failing which we shall
proceed to hand over the conduct of this matter to our solicitors without further
reference to you.

Yours Faithfully
Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

Jasmine Tan

General Manager
Tel Mo. : 6603 1250 (DID)
Note : Please email any further carrespondence to claims@transcab.com.sg (6603 1259)



Asher Sna (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAUto)

Sent: Wednesday, 1B September 2012 11:43 AM

To: GWENEASIACARRENTALCOM.SG

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 56031 AND SLR 9057R ON 08/059/201%

Our Ref: CCYAIG19016137/Keb3

18 SEPT 2019

ASIA CAR LEASING PTE LTD

Dear Sir/fMadam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 56031 AND SLR 9057R ON 08/09/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim
against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to
negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact
us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD
protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Asher

Case Handler
DID: 6841 6051
FAX: 6741 4108

Email: Ashersng @ lkkauto.com

ce.  AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
(Maotar Claims Dept)



Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No. 6281 1400
Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

Authorization To Act

We, Trans-cab Services Pte Ltd of Company Registration No. 200303878K hereby authorize
Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd to act on behalf to claim for all losses incurred for the
accident involving SHD5603L and SLR9057R along TEMASEK AVENUE on 08/09/19 02:10 PM.

In addition, we also hereby authorize the above payment to be made in favour of Trans-cab
Auto Services Pte Ltd upon settlement.

Dated this 17 (day) of September 2019

Yours Faithfully
Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

Jasmine Tan
General Manager



440i1999- 075

RELEASE YVOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD (“the wurkshop™) hereby confirm that we/l
have reached an ugreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asm Pacific Insurance Ple Lid LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (nume of sutveyor) with respect to the amolnt eluimed For
§$3.459.26 (Repair Cost), S$453.60 (Lows of *&=Rental), 55749 (Disbursement) for vehicle no
SHD 56031 that was damaged pursuant to the acoident which occurred on DEOB20U1Y (date) along

TEMASEE AVENUE (locution) involving vehicle no/s SLR 92057R.

This is purstimt to the inspection conducied on LOAKY201Y (dare) ar “the workshop”™

We/l confirm thut we/l are/am authorized by the owner TRANS.CAR SERVICES PTE LTI i “the
third party eluimam™) ol vehicle no, SHI S603L. muke the claim as set out in the above paragraph

and wedl have tull suthonity o seitle the mater on histher behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l
enclose berein the letter of authority given by “the third party climant™.

Well further confirm that we/l will indemmfy AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid for all domages,
loss andfor expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that ~the third pany cluimam™
after the above said agreement lodges o further cloim against the former (or any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repuirs andfor reatil andfor loss of use pursuant to the damage to SHD
S603L (vehicle no.) as a resull of the accident.

Well confirm that the agreement reached above is in {ull and final settlement ol any claim of “the
third party clabmant™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on @ without
prejudice and without admission of lability basis.

This agreement s subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive junsdiction over any dispute ansing our of the same.

Dated this L (day) of __TAN {memth) 2022 _ (year]

(1)

% LAY
T~ -

Signed by appointed surveyor




Trans-Cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel: 6287 6666

Fax: G287 7764

Co. Reg. No.: 2010196266

GST Reg. No.: 2010196260

Tax Invoice / Debit Note

TO:
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTELTD INVOICE NO.  : [NV1909-089
78 Shenton Way DATE : 17. September 2019
#07-16 CHARTIS Building REFERENCE NO : AAD1909-075
079120 Singapore TERMS : Net 30 Days
DUE DATE : 17. October 2019
ATTENTIOM: PAGE L |
NO. CODE DESCRIPTION QTY  UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
1 6050101 REPAIR-SHD5603L DOA 0B.09.19(PART-BY-PART-19) 1 3459.26 345926
Total SGD Excl, G5T : 3,232.95
7% GST: 226.31

**** THREE THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED FIFTY NINE AND TWENTY SIX SGD

n.HL il

Total SGD Incl. GST : 3,459.26

1} All chegues should be crossed and made payable 1o Trans-Cab Auto Services Pre Lid”

) Pleas# guate our Invoice Number during payment.

3) We reserve the right to charge interest @ 1.5% per month on overdius invoice

4) Any dispute as to the accuracy, changes ste of this invaice must be communicated within 10 days from the date hereof falling which it shall be

dearmad [0 have been uncondibonally accepted

THIS IS A COMPUTER GENERATED INVOICE WHICH REQUIRES NO SIGNATURE




Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No. 6281 1400
Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

17 September, 2019

To Whom It May Concern

Dear Sir / Madam,
Accident on 0B/09/19 02:10 PM at TEMASEK AVENUE

1. We refer to the above-mentioned accident and wish to inform that Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd is the
registered owner of the taxi bearing vehicle registration no. SHD5603L The taxi was hired to TAN CHOON
HAI a registered hirer-operator of Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd at the time of occurrence of the
aforementioned accident at a rental rate $113.4 per day (inclusive of GST),

2. Please be advised that the Taxi is insured with AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD on a third party basis at the
material time of the accident.

3. Please liaise with us directly for any settlement of claims in respect of the said accident.

Yours faithfully,

Jasmine Tan

General Manager

This is a computer generated print-out No signature (s required



Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No. 6281 1400
Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

0B8-09-2019
Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that the taxi was undergo accident repair in the workshop as follow:

Date In Date Qut Vehicle No.

Accident Nea. AAD1IS09-075 Accident Date (08-09-2019
9/9/2019 1040 §/12/2019 1500 SHDS603L

Yours Faithfully,

Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

Jasmine Tan

General Manager



82018 Receipl

> Back to OneMotoring

Land Transport Authority
10 Sin Ming Drvs
Singapore STHT0T
GST Regustration No. - MA-0006528-2

Print DaleTims
Receipt DataTime = 08 Sep 2019/ 17.28:30

Tax Invoice/Receipt

Receipl No.  [TNET-00000-150500-003377
Pravious Rocsipt Na
SN Item Description/
Business Transaction Reference
No.

Result of Insurance Enguiry - SFGE161X
As a1 06 Sep 2016/17:20:00
Insurance Co: AXA INSURANCE FTELTD
1 Imaurance Enguiry - SFﬁﬁin

Enquiry Fee

20180805172144 395696
.' Sub-Tatal
Result of Insurance Enquiry - SFA2484Y
As at 07 Sv&p 2018/02:40:00
Iruumnw : TOKIO MARIME INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD

x;ﬂl Enquiry - SFAZSE4Y

/20180800172144420730
Sub-Total
Result of Insurance Enquiry - SLR205TR
As at 0B Sep 2019/14:10.00
Insurance Co: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
3 Insurance Enquiry - SLR90STR
Enquiry Fea
201908081 T2 144467332
: Sub-Total
Result of Insurance Enquiry - SLV29356
As at OF Sep 2019133500 '
Insurance Co: MSIG INSURANCE (BINGAPORE) FTELTD
4 Insurence Enguiry - SLV20356
Enguiry Fee
20130808 T2 1445822102
i Sub-Total
Result of Insurance Enquiry - FBKS810Z
As at 08 Sap2019/06:45.00
Insurance Ca: NTUC INCOME INS CO-0P LTD
5  Insdronce Enguiry - FEKSS102
l}ﬁquﬂr Fee
0G0 TI144558225
Sub-Total
Total Before Rounding
Rounding Difference
Total Amount Payable

Paid By

oo xB 127

Tatal
Cash Change

mﬁd""-“w‘- s A AL U L LR L LRI LR R G

GST (55)

7.00

r.oo

T.00

700

700

7.00

7.00

1.00

7.00

T.00
35.00

Cradit Cand:
VisaMasterTard

00 Sap 2019/ 17:28:30

GST Amount
Amount After GST
(5%) (55)
0.48 748
D49 T4o
| T.48
048 748
.48 748
048 T8
048 TAd8
48 T.a8
D48 T8
o4a T 4d
245 aT.45
0.00

aras

aTA4S

IT 45

0.00

12



eizMa [- —

Tendered Armount ITas
Excess Relundable Amouni 0.00
THANK YOU AND HAVE & NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments lo the Authorily are good snd promplly settied by the payment service
provider | financial instiution. Otharwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee

may apply.

htipeiherl A gov sgitaivrlaction/complelePaymert PEUNCTION_ID=F1301001TT



